
Regular Board Meeting Agenda OCTOBER 17, 2023 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 
Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina
 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
OCTOBER 17, 2023, 2:00 PM 

LOCATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Oct 17, 2023, 2:00 – 4:00 PM 

 
Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone. 

https://meet.goto.com/210248205 
 

You can also dial in using your phone. 
Access Code: 210-248-205 

United States: +1 (571) 317-3122 
 
 

Get the app now and be ready when your first meeting starts: 
https://meet.goto.com/install 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER   - The Board will also consider approval of Board President Darlene DeBaldo’s remote meeting 
attendance due to Just Cause. 

2. ROLL CALL  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA   

 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT (Each speaker is limited to two (2) minutes) Members of the public are appreciated for taking the time 

to   attend this meeting and provide comments on matters of District business. Any member of the public may address the Board relating to any 
matter within the Board’s jurisdiction. This need not be related to any item on the agenda; however, the Board cannot act on an item unless it was 
noticed on the agenda  

 
6. CONSENT CALENDAR   

Consent Calendar items are considered routine and will be acted upon by one motion. There will be no separate discussion on these items unless 
a member of the Board, Staff or a member of the Public requests specific items be set aside for separate discussion.  

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of September 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held September 19, 2023.  

 
7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   

The Board of Directors intends to consider each of the following items and may act at this meeting. Public comment is allowed on each individual 
agenda item listed below, and such comment will be considered in advance of each Board action.  

a) Consideration of a first reading of an Encroachment Ordinance that prohibits encroachment onto 
District easements, property and rights-of-way without a permit, and establishing the terms and 
conditions for the encroachment permit issuance 

b) Review of implementation process and schedule for encroachment permits 
c) Review of the District’s Miscellaneous Fee Schedule as it Relates to Encroachment Permits 
d) Update of gate security system upgrade and Update on damage of security gate 

 
8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

Brief reports may be provided by District staff and/or Board members as information on matters of general interest. No action will be taken by the 
Board during Reports, however items discussed may be recommended for discussion and action on a future agenda.  

a) General Managers Report   
b) Site Managers Report  

 

       

https://meet.goto.com/210248205
https://meet.goto.com/install


Regular Board Meeting Agenda OCTOBER 17, 2023 
 

9. ADJOURNMENT   
Agenda Materials: May be viewed on the bulletin boards outside the Copper Valley Pro Shop, on the Sports Club Bulletin Board, in the viewing box 
outside the CSD main office and at the CSD Website typically three days preceding each meeting date. Materials will also be available at the 
meeting.   

 
Americans with Disabilities Act Compliance: If you require special assistance to participate in Board Meetings, please contact the CVCSD District 
Clerk at (209) 272-0957. Advance notification will enable the District to make reasonable arrangements to insure accessibility. 

 



























General Manager



Regular Board Meeting MINUTES SEPTEMBER 19, 2023 
 

COPPER VALLEY COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

Physical-1000 Saddle Creek Drive  
Copperopolis, CA 95228 
Mailing-PO Box 5158, Sonora CA 95370  

               (209) 785-0100 – coppervalleycsd.org 

DIRECTORS 
Darlene DeBaldo, President 

Roger Golden, Vice President 
Kenneth Albertson 
Rebecca Coleman 

Bob Vezina

 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 

SEPTEMBER 19, 2023, 2:00 PM 
LOACATION: COPPER VALLEY SPORTS CENTER 

 
 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER  @2:00PM 
2. ROLL CALL President Debaldo- ABSENT, Vice President Golden, Director Albertson-ABSENT, Director 

Coleman, Director Vezina, General Manager Kampa, Office Manager McCutchen, Site Manger Hebard 
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE   
4. CHANGES TO ORDER OF AGENDA None  

 

5. PUBLIC COMMENT  
 

6. CONSENT CALENDAR    

a) Review of monthly financial report, approval of bills and claims for the month of August 2023.   
b) Approval of the minutes from the Regular Board Meeting held August 15, 2023. 
Motion made by Director Coleman  to approve the October consent calendar, Director Vezina seconds. 
Motion passes unanimously.  

 

7. DISCUSSION AND ACTION ITEMS   
a) Timeline for road maintenance - crack seal & sidewalk replacement (DeBaldo & Golden) 

b) Update on CV Partners - Quail Creek Project Fund (DeBaldo) 

c) Implementation schedule for encroachment permits (Golden) 

This item was tabled to October agenda 

d) Update on entrance gate security system upgrade (Golden) 

e) Continued discussion on low pond levels (Golden) 

 

8. STAFF AND DIRECTOR REPORTS   

a) General Managers Report 
b) Site Managers Report  

 

9. ADJOURNMENT @ 3:20PM 
 

 

      



 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 

TO: CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM: Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE: October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7a) Consideration of a first reading of an Encroachment Ordinance that prohibits 
encroachment onto District easements, property and rights-of-way without a 
permit, and establishing the terms and conditions for the encroachment permit 
issuance 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
I move to approve the first reading of an Encroachment Ordinance that prohibits encroachment 
onto District easements, property and rights-of-way without a permit, and establishing the terms 
and conditions for the encroachment permit issuance 

BACKGROUND: 

During three regular meetings earlier this calendar year, the Board considered Encroachment Ordinance 
language to allow the District to better monitor and control new construction access to and across 
District owned roads and property.  Multiple modifications to the language was made and the final draft 
was submitted to our new engineering firm for review and input.   

Additional languages changes have been made to clarify the applicability of the ordinance to new home 
construction and new land development work.   Attached is the final revised ordinance language for 
your review and first reading if approved.  If approved,  a public hearing will be scheduled and noticed 
in the newspaper, and a second reading and adoption considered thereafter.  



ORDINANCE NO. 2023 - 01 

ORDINANCE OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT PROHIBITING UNPERMITTED 
ENCROACHMENTS ON DISTRICT MAINTAINED ROADS, PROPERTY, AND 
INFASTRUCTURE AND ESTABLISHING ENCROACHMENT PERMIT 
REQUIREMENTS FOR TEMPORARY ENCROACHMENTS  

WHEREAS, the Copper Valley Community Services District (District) maintains 
the roads, storm drains, wetland easements, certain landscaped areas, and other 
infrastructure within the service area of the District (collectively, “District Infrastructure”); 
and 

WHEREAS, the District Infrastructure exists and is maintained for the benefit of all 
residents of the District and should not be altered, damaged, incommoded, or otherwise 
encroached upon without proper reason; and 

WHEREAS, to allow for construction on and repair of private property adjacent to 
and served by the District Infrastructure, the District wishes to establish an encroachment 
permitting system to allow for temporary encroachments onto the District Infrastructure; 
and 

WHEREAS, the District’s purpose in issuing encroachment permits will to be 
ensure that work performed within and utilizing District Infrastructure shall be conducted 
safely and with as little disruption as possible, as well as to ensure that the District 
Infrastructure remains in good repair and to District’s standards upon the conclusion of 
the permitted encroachments; and 

WHEREAS, notice of this proposed Ordinance and Public Hearing was provided 
and was published in the Sonora Union Democrat on ________________, 2023; and  

WHEREAS, this Ordinance was introduced by the Board of Directors at its meeting 
held on _______________, 2023; and  

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors took second reading of this Ordinance at its 
regular meeting held on _________________, 2023. 

NOW THEREFORE, THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE COPPER VALLEY 
COMMUNITY SERVICES ORDAINS AS FOLLOWS: 

SECTION ONE:  The recitals set forth above are true and correct and are hereby 
incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth in their entirety.  



SECTION TWO:  General Prohibition.  It shall be unlawful to block, obstruct the 
use of, alter, construct, or perform work upon or within roads, storm drains, wetland 
easements, public landscaped areas, and other District owned public infrastructure within 
the service area of the District and maintained by the District (collectively, “District 
Infrastructure”) without first obtaining an Encroachment Permit. 
 

SECTION THREE: Construction Vehicles and Equipment.  Prior to beginning 
construction on private property within the service area of the District that shall require 
construction vehicles or equipment to travel on District-maintained roads to access the 
private site for the purpose of performing new home construction work or construction on 
new roads or public infrastructure, the owner of the property must obtain an 
Encroachment Permit from the District.   
 

SECTION FOUR: Encroachment Permits.  The General Manager of the District 
shall maintain and provide upon request an Encroachment Permit Application form.  
Applicants shall supply all information required by the Application form and all other 
documentation reasonably necessary for the District to issue permits and ensure safety 
and the protection of the District Infrastructure.  Encroachment Permits shall be issued 
upon the approval of the District’s General Manager and shall allow encroachment onto 
or within District Infrastructure for a temporary duration to be specified in the 
Encroachment Permit. 

 
SECTION FIVE: Fees.  Applicants for Encroachment Permits shall pay the then-

applicable permitting and inspection fees, as established by the District through its Master 
Fee Schedule.   

 
SECTION SIX: Standard Permit Conditions.  As a standard condition of all 

Encroachment Permits issued by the District, whether or not explicitly stated on a permit, 
the permittee shall ensure that any District Infrastructure damaged or disturbed is 
returned to its prior or better condition to the satisfaction of the District.  As a further 
standard condition of all Encroachment Permits, the permittee shall indemnify, defend, 
and hold harmless the District and its officers and agents against any and all claims of 
damage brought against the District and alleged to have been caused by work performed 
pursuant to or authorized by the Encroachment Permit.  

 
SECTION SEVEN: Any violation of this Ordinance shall be an infraction.  The 

District may also redress violations of this Ordinance by civil action.  District shall be 
entitled to recover from violators of this Ordinance all fees and costs, including reasonable 
attorneys fees, upon prevailing in a civil action.  
 

SECTION EIGHT:  If any section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, 
clause or phrase of this Ordinance or any part thereof is for any reason held to be 
unconstitutional or invalid, or ineffective by any court of competent jurisdiction, such 
decision shall not affect the validity or effectiveness of the remaining portions of the 
Ordinance or any part thereof.  The Board of Directors hereby declares that it would have 
passed each section, subsection, subdivision, paragraph, sentence, clause or phrase 



thereof irrespective of the fact that any one or more sections, subsections, subdivisions, 
paragraphs, sentences, clauses or phrases be declared unconstitutional or invalid or 
ineffective. 
 

SECTION NINE:  This Ordinance shall take effect and be in full force and effect 
thirty (30) days after its final passage. 
 

SECTION TEN:  The Clerk of the Board of Directors shall cause this Ordinance to 
be published within 15 days in accordance with California Government Code Section 
25124. 
 
 
* * * * * * * * * * * * * 
 
 
Passed and adopted by the Copper Valley Community Services District Board of 
Directors at a regular meeting thereof held on the _____ day of ______, 2023, by the 
following vote of the members thereof: 
 
AYES, and in favor thereof, Board members:   
NOES, Board members:   
ABSENT, Board members:   
ABSTAIN, Board members:   
 
 
       ________________________________ 
       President of the Board 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board 
 



 CVCSD Board Meeting – August 15, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7b) Review of implementation process and schedule for encroachment permits  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: This item is for Board information only, no action required. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
.  The Implementation process and schedule for encroachment permits is as follows: 

• Encroachment package to be posted on web-site 
• Anyone seeking a permit MUST submit electronically to the our email address set up specifically 

to accept and process encroachment permits ( permitscoppervalleycsd@google.com) or mail 
their permit application to our mailing address listed on form 

• The Office Manager would be the initial contact to accept and process the applications 
• Payments would need to be made by check to the District *I would like to be able to accept 

credit cards, I can get this going to before we launch, just need to investigate this process, I 
believe I can do it through the web* 

• Once received Office Manger would review for accuracy, assure payment has been received 
then forward to the District Engineer for review and Site Manger. 

• Any communication regarding permit would go through email to applicant so we have a 
permanent record of the transaction 

• Once approved the Office Manager will issue the permit to applicant 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

mailto:permitscoppervalleycsd@google.com


 CVCSD Board Meeting – August 15, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7c) Review of the District’s Miscellaneous Fee Schedule as it Relates to 
Encroachment Permits  

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
No action is recommended at this time.  The discussion of Encroachment Permit fees was recommended 
by the Board. 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Attached is the existing complete fee schedule, including the encroachment permit fees.   
 

 

 

 

 

 



Weed Abatement fee $ 75.00
Late payment Fee for Weed Abatement $ 25.00
Gate Key Card (each) $ 10.00
Gate Clicker (each) $ 50.00
Infrastructure damage administrative fee (Gate, signs, posts, irrigation, $ 250.00

Encrochment permit fee, Park Parcel $ 250.00
Easement encrochment Administrative Fee, Technical Violation $ 50.00
Easement encrochment Administrative Fee, Material Violation $ 200.00
Easement encrochment Administrative Fine, Non Compliance $ 500.00

Surveryor fee for encroachment issues $ 250.00

Two RFID tags issued on initial conversion $0 

Third and all additional/replacement RFID Tags At District cost + $5 
processing fee

District Engineer Fee (Applicant/Customer requests requiring 
engineering
review; contract hourly rate +15%)

At District Engineer 
Hourly Rate +

15%

Non-Refundable Application Fee $240

Actual District Engineer Fees

At District Engineer 
Hourly Rate (Deducted 
from $575 Refundable 

Deposit)

Non-Refundable Application Fee $240
Non-Refundable Administration Fee $100
County Recording Fees Actual Recording Cost

Actual District Engineer Fees if needed
At District Engineer 

Hourly Rate (Deducted 
from $575 Refundable 

Non-Refundable Application Fee $200
Non-Refundable Administration Fee $500

Actual District Engineer Fees

At District Engineer 
Hourly Rate

(Deducted from $2500 
Refundable Deposit)

COPPER VALLEY CSD MISCELLANEOUS FEE SCHEDULE 2023/24

Actual  infrastructure repair cost is billed to damaging party at invoice amount

Actual  legal, abatement, construction and other attributable costs billed to violating party 
at invoice amount

Actual  survey cost is billed to encroaching party at invoice amount

Service Application for New Development Projects

Encroachment Permit

Easement Abandonment Requests (site inspection, records research, documentation)

ENGINEERING FEES

RFID Tags



 CVCSD Board Meeting – August 15, 2023 
 

 

 

 

 BOARD MEETING AGENDA SUBMITTAL 
 

TO:  CVCSD Board of Directors 

FROM:  Peter Kampa, General Manager 

DATE:  October 17, 2023 

SUBJECT: 7d) Update of gate security system upgrade and Update on damage of security gate 

 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
No action required, information only 
 
 
 
BACKGROUND: 
Recently the District’s privacy gate was damaged by a vehicle, and the purpose of this report is to 
provide a verbal report on what happened and the status of repair.   

 

 

 

 

 


	October  17, 2023 Regular Meeting Agenda
	Sept Treaurer's Report
	Item 6B September 19, 2023 Regular Meeting MINUTES.docx
	ITEM 7a) Consideration of a first reading of an Encroachment Ordinance
	ITEM 7b) Review of implementation process and schedule for encroachment permits
	ITEM 7c) Review of the District’s Miscellaneous Fee Schedule as it Relates to Encroachment Permits
	Fee Schedule Combined.pdf
	Table 1


	ITEM 7d) Update of gate security system upgrade and Update on damage of security gate



